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From: EDitor@ripoffreport.com

Sent: Friday, June 16, 2006 2:05 AM
To: '‘Robert Paisola’
Subject: Whitney Information lawsuit RE: Public information that shows Whitney Information alleged

claims against them
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Attachments: THEUNI~1.PDF

Rob

you and ! spoke a few months ago...reguarding the dispute with Whitney... | know to some
degree you are limited as to what you can and cannot say... | guess that actually nothing if |
remember correctly...

I am extremely tired so, if | messed up some language, you will get over it..!

| want to thank you again for contacting them even thought you came to an impasse to try and
help resolve their case with us... and | guess it went nowhere,..

but, every time | think about them, and how they lied to the court where they said to the court,.
claiming |, ED Magedson filed the reports about them was a bold faced lie.. . To this day, | still
do not understand what they do, nor have | ever read ONE Rip-off Report about them... Since
they have sued me, | have been forced to read some titles and or look at specific paragraphs
and still cannot understand what they sell or do exactly... the only thing | know about them, is
they do some sort of seminars... And | have no clue as to whether or not they are a good or
bad company. | do know they lied about me,. all in an effort to try and lead others out there
reading the lawsdit to think | extorted them and that | filed the Reports on them.. if | remember
the claims correctly.. they all, those who sue me or Rip-off Report make the same ridiculous
claims... all in an effort to circumvent the CDA - the Communications Decency Act... which all
websites like Rip-off Report are protected by...

anyway....

I am greatly appreciative of you interviewing me as a professional, then investigating and even
publishing a positive story.. thank you so much, ... | know you had to make many calls to
investigate what you did... again, | greatly appreciate what you did....

but... 1 am taken back by your not telling me about something that is actually public
information! Why haven't you told me anything about the labor complaint against Whitney you
filed in Washington DC 7?77 This is very powerful information and once | was able to get an
original copy | was completely blown away! Why wouldn't you tell me about this.... | have not
shared this with anyone yet, not even my attorney, but, | am looking over all this and looking
for my notes of more than a dozen employees and serious clients that want to join forces to
show what they are doing wrong to both consumers and employees like yourself... .. | really
have better things to do and do not even want to get involved... There are several attorneys
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that did contact me looking to sue and wanting our assistance... | told lawyers you will not be
able to help with that??? but, can | give your contact information to a TV News Magazine that
did contact us about doing a story on Whitney and several other companes like them... If they
were to keep your identity confidential / disguise you, would you be wiling to cooperate ... | was
asked if | can gather ex-employees like you (well, nobody is like you, but you know what |
mean :-) ) ..would you be willing to talk to them.. 7?7

To this date, | have not done anything at all against Whitney! Not even said one negative word
to anyone about them! But, them going after me, costing me legal fees, telling lies about me in
a bogus and frivolous lawsuit is outrageous.. this is only showing their true colors and who they
really are. and, they know | am covered by the CDA = Communications Decency Act... they
may not like it, but that is the law!...

But, | am sort of upset with you for not telling me about this claim you made. ..All this stuff from
OSHA is amazing... this cost me time and money to get and | don't understand you not telling
me about this!!. | am waiting till our conference is over next week and will share with the
media and cthers who have claims as you claimed on your website, which | have in archives
by the way,!!.. and | had someone open each page and copied and pasted every page you had
on your site. What ever possessed me to have someone do alil that | do not know, but | am
thankful I did. | hope you will not get mad at me, but | plan on giving them your number. If you
do or dont talk to them, | guess that will be up to you.. | am waiting till later next week to see
where there case goes.. | am so busy | have no time for this crap. But, | did not start it..

Can | get you to explain some things to me? | did not want to do this by phone, .. but | dont
want to piss you off either..

So | am asking you to give me some assistance with the 2 to 300 pages of documents | have
coming to me. | have not done anything with the attachment yet either..

ED MAGEDSON

PS, | will be in Tucson this weekend and all next week so calling me may be a hit and miss.
please think about any assistance you can give me if needed..

ED's NOTES:
Get the complete file... 250 to 300 papers - was appealed, not sure where it went from there.

LAWSUIT CLAIMS FROM EMPLOYEE

Financial Fraud

Found this on the Intent filed with osha filed against Whitney
investigator assigned to the case/// Mary Kay Peepers

How many more pages are there over 200

Mary Kay Peepers - Direct # 720-264-6550 - Direct # 720-264-6569

called left message June 8, 2006 1:28 pm )

by the time she called me back, | already had someone sending me all the docs - they want access to victims on
ROR, | tcld them | cannot do anything till | speak to my attorney later next week, week of June 19, C6

Sarbanes Oxley - whistle blowers - shareholder fraud - NO EVIDENCE HE VOICED COMPLAINTS TO
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MANAGEMENT

another source said claims were true and looking for other employees thru ROR - sending all docs | am missing -
only going forward if | assist, need others to go further - said called Robert Paisola some time ago and Robert
said he could not cooperate and did not want to get involved and would not speak to them.

Judges name /
Clerk
303-844-5285 - Denver Area office

Denver Area Office

1391 Speer Boulevard, Suite 210
Denver, Colorado 80204-2552
(303) 844-5285

(303) 844-6676 FAX

Englewood Area Office

7935 East Prentice Avenue, Suite 209
Englewood, Colorado 80111-2714
(303) 843-4500

(303) 843-4515 FAX

Region 8

Regional Office

1999 Broadway, Suite 1690
P.O. Box 46550

Denver, Colorado 80201-6550
720-264-6550

720-264-6585 FAX
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